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About Bilar State Power Transmission Company Limited:

Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited, a subsidiary company of Bihar State
Power {(Helding) Company Limited, is a wholly owned corporate entity incorporated under
the Companies Act 1956 on Ist Nov, 2012 after restructuring of erstwhile Bihar State
Electricity Board,

Presently the company is carrving on intra-state transmission and wheeling of electricity
under license issued by the Bihar Electricity Regulatory Commission. The company is also
discharging the functions of State Load Dispatch Centre (SLDC)

Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited is intensitying its network capabilities
through continuous planning, timely execution, rigorous operation and maintenance of Intra-
State Transmission System in coordination with the Central Transmission Utility (CTU) and
various other bodies,

By the end of 13th Flan ie. 2021-22, BSPTCL is likely to have 165 Grid Sub-stations with
transformation capacity of 3000 MV A, 14510 MVA and 13290 MV A at 4007220 kV, 220/132
kV and 132/33 kV levels, respectively, Bihar Grid Company Limited {BGCL), a joint venture
between Bihar State Power Holding Company Lid (BSFHICL) and Power Grid Corporation of
India Limited (PGCIL) is also contributing in achieving the goal.

Capacity augmentation at 400/220 kV is the thrust area. The majority of existing 400 kV
systems are owned by Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL). BSPTCL is
constructing 400/ 220/ 132 kV Grid Sub-station at Bakhtiyvarpur for the first time. Apart from
this, BGCL is also constructing two more 400/ 220/ 132/33 kV Grid Sub-stations at Jakkanpur
and Naubatpur with associated high capacity transmission lines resulting in total
transformation capacity of 13390 MVA at 400 kV level in Bihar with CTU by the end of 13th
Plan i.e. 2021-22,

Gl5 (Geographical Information System) mapping of all its operational as well as under
construction Grid Sub-stations has been done and information is available on company’s
website,

Unified Load Dispatch & Communication (ULDC) has upgraded the SCADA system
installed in SLDC, Optical fiber link has been established throughout the transmission
network for ensuring faster communication of real time data flow.,

BSPTCL is in process to adopt the e-Office which is a Mission Mode Project (MMP) under the
National e-Governance programme of the Government. The product is developed by
Mational Informatics Centre (MIC) and aims to usher in more efficient, effective and
transparent inter-government and intra-government transactons and processes.

Enterprise resource planning (ERI") is under implementation. This will integrate varied
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organizational systems and facilitates error-free transactions and production thereby
enhancing the organization's efficiency in its intra state power transmission business.

[n order to increase the evacuation capacity, BSPTCL is implementing large number of sub-
station and transmission line projects, BSPTCL is also working towards installation of Gas
Insulated Sub-Station, Sub-Station Automation System and High Capacity Conductors in

transmission lines.

BSPTCL has also undertaken wvarious projects of augmentation, renovation and
mulernization of existing Grids and Transmission Lines. To ensure stable and uninterrupted
power supply to the people of state, company has taken up projects for connecting its GS5 to
multiple sources of power and making them N-I compliant.

All the GS5s and Transmission Lines are on GIS map, The State Load Dispatch Centre has the
latest technology of real time data control and communication,

Besides continual technical up-gradation, the company lays emphasis on imbibing reguired
skills in its people and therefore it has invested in creating training infrastructure, Tt has
recently established a “Power Training Centre” at Gaurichak, Patna, where employees and
students are trained on various power system protection and equipment testing technigues,
“BSPTCL: The Life Line of Bihar” is committed to the goal of Quality Power to all.

Vision and Mission:

To establish ourselves as a model STU and transmission licensee with respect to planning,
project implementation, operational capabilities, performance with emphasis on cost and
guality consciousness, human resources development and corporate social respensibility.

Fitnctions and Duties:

Functions of BSPTCL
To undertake transmission of electricity through inbra-State transmission system;
To discharge all functions of planning and co-ordination relating to intra-state transmission
system with -

» Central Transmission Utility;

+ State Governments;

= generating companies;

» Regional Power Committees;

» Authority;

» licensees;

« Any other person notified by the State Government in this behalf;

O
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T'o ensure development of an efficient, co-ordinated and economical system of intra-State
transmission lines for smooth flow of electricity from a generating station to the load centres;

Duties of BSPTCL
To build, maintain and operate an efficient, co-ordinated and economical inter-State

transmission system or intra-State transmission and to comply with the directions of the
Regional Load Despatch Centre and the State Load Despatch Centre.

T'echnical Information:

Transmission System Availability Factor (TAFM) in BSPTCL

2020-21 Percentage |ransmission Svstem Availability Factor
Month 220 KV Transmission 132 KV Transmission
System System
March 21 99.33 59.78
February 21 99,53 40.84
lanuary 21 930 09.70
December 20 09.37 09564
Movember 20 99.70 99.82
Qctober 20 949.75 99.86
September 20 099.47 99.79
August 20 99.72 99.79
July 20 9053 99.65
June 20 99.64 99.17
May 20 99.07 0948
April 20 9983 99.37
Transmission Network

Transmission Lines

220 KV Line 132 KV Line
Mumber 75 347
Length 3,760.08 KM 11_,_313.39 KM

Girid Sub Stations

220,132 /33 KV 132/ 33KV
Number 18 126
— Capacity 9,850 MV A 12,710 MVA

O
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Transmission Bays

220/132 /33 KV 132 /33 KV
Number 186 1129
Peak Demand achieved by BSPTCL
Financial Year — Peak Demand Achieved on
2012-13 1,802 MW 18-06-2012
= 2020-21 5932 MW 17-07-2020
Organisational Detail
5. No. Description Name Numbers
1 Zones Patna, Bhagalpur and Muzaffarpur 3
&M Patna (East), Pama (West), Dehri-on- Sone,
Biharsharif, Gayva, Bhojpur, Bhagalpur, Begusara,
Circles {G&M Purnea, M u;r_afFarpu r.Saran, Man.,ﬂwpu ra, Vaishali,
= + Civil) Darbhanga, Motihari H
Cepil: Patna, Dehri-on-Sone, Gaya, Bhagalpur, Purnea,
Muzaffarpur.SaranMadhepura, Darbhanga -
3 Non-0&M unit Head Office BSPTCL and SLDC 1
- Personnel in BSPTCL
Particulars Class I Class 11 Class I11 Class IV Total
Beginning of the Year 450 378 1385 130 2343
Recruitment 0o 00 00 0o 00
Retirement 1 00 21 04 36
At year end 439 378 1364 126 2307
Personnel in SLDC
Particulars Class 1 Class 11 Class II1 Class IV Total
Beginning of the Year 39 0o 1] 00 39
Recruitment 00 00 oo 00 00
Eetirement n 0o oo 0o m
At year end 38 00 0o 00 35
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TE THE MEMBERS OF
BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
WVidyut Bhawan,

Bailey Road, Patna-BO00 001

Report on the IndAS Financlal Statements of Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Bihar State Power Transmission Company
Limited which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, the statement of Profit & Loss for the

period ended 31" March, Statement of Cha nges In Equity, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 317
March 2021 and Motes to the Financial Statements including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our apinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, except far
the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principies generaily accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 315t 2021,

Basis for Qualified Oplnlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financal Statements. section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the |nstitute of Chartared
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have
tulfilled our other ethical responsibilities In accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pravide a basis for our
gualifled opinion,

Following are the reasons for Qualified Opinion-

1. The company has not maintained Fixed Asset Register showing particulars including quantitative
details and location of fixed assets. Physical Verification of Fixed Asset having gross block of
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Rs.2, 26,858 lakhs were not carried out during the Financial Year 2020-21, Na tltle deed has been
praoduced Lo us for verification in respect of [and and land rights,

Company has not maintalned Capital Work in Progress Register due to which detail rezarding work
status of the same worth Rs. 2,80,881 lakhs are not present and it is not possible for us to comment
on veracily of capitalization of Capital Work in Progress. However, financial data is maintained In
Accounting Software (Tally] reflecting opening balance, transactions during the year, amount
transferred from CWIP to Fixed Assets and closing halance,

Depreciation of fived assets charged in FY 2020-21 under Nate no-25 (Depreciation and Amortization
Expenses) amounts to Rs.d44,608 lakhs. However, there is a short calculation of depreciation
amoeunting to Rs.42.42 lakhs. Due to this profit and net biock of fixed assets has been overstated by
the above amaunt

Balance Confirmation and reconciliation of Inter Company Account (Bs. 11,602 lakhs), Advance for
Capital Works [R5.7,874 Lakhs), Trade Receivables [Rs. 2,25,284 lakhs}, Other Claims and Receivables
(Rs. 2,028 lakhs), Advance for OBM Supplies [Rs5.317 lakhs) and Liability to Supplies and Works
(54,024 lakhs) was pot provided to us. 5o, authenticity of the abowe amount subject to
confirmation balance concerned.

The Ageing of Debtors amounting to As. 2,25,284 lakhs were provided to us, Out of which Trade
Feceivables of Bs 1,135,874 lakhs are under the agelng of more than 1 year, Further, Under Note-11
{Other Current Asset) balance of BSER Structuring of Rs. 3,538 lakhs are outstanding for more than
one year. As per the Ind AS 1, Trade Receivable outstanding for more than 17 months needs ta be
categorized under Non-Current Asset, However, Trade Receivable amounting to Re,1,15,874 lakhs
and Other Current Asset amounting ta Rs.3,538 lakhs being due for more than 1 year is classified as
Current Asset, Because of which Current Asspt is overstated and Non-Current Asset is under stated
by the abowve amount.

Also, ageing of Advance for Capital Works (Rs.7,874 Lakhs), Other Claims and Receivables (Rs. 2,028
lakhs), Advance for Q&M Supplies works (Rs.317 lakhs) and Liability to Supplies and Works [Rs.4,034
lakhs) was not provided to us, As a result, we are unable to report whether proper provisioning has
been created for the same or not and booked in correct head under Financial Statement,

Inventary af Rs.10,576 lakhs as on 315t March 2021 has been physically verified during the year by
the management. Out of which Stock worth Rs. 9,506 lakhs are identified and the balance stock of Bs
1,070 lakhs is unidentified as per books of accounts. Unidentified Stock has been clearly disclosed in
Fimancial Statement but is not segregated into moving, non-maoving and scrap.
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7. In terms of the requirement contained in IndA5 109, an entity is required to measure its financial
assets and financlal labilitles at (k= falr value through OCI during its initial measurement and
subsequently through Profit and Loss Account. However, the management is of the opinion that this
noncompliance does not have any material impact on true and fair view of the Ind AS Financial
Staterment. We are of the view that the entity should Tollow IndAS for better presentation of the
Finamcial statement and In order to comply the requirement in this respect.

B. Rs.10,00,00,000.00 of advance Entry Tax was paid to Commercial Tax Department for the FY 2015
16, However, It is observed that up 1o FY 2007-18 there was debit balance of Rs.13,71,64,501.24,
Year Wise Entry Tax paid fto be paid and C form issued/to be issued recondliation are detailed
e o
Year 2013-14 Rs.5,78,042.00
Year 2014-15 Rs.1,0899,825.00
Year 2015-16 {-)Rs.17,36,12,569.47
Year 2016-17 Rs.17,09,72,177.70
Year 2017-18 Hs.12.83.27,026.01
Total M. 13,71,64,501.24

Key Audit Mathers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of maost significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whale, and in forming our opinicn thereon, We have determined the
matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Reporting of Key Audit Matter as per 54 701, KEY ALIDIT MATTERS are not applicablz to the company as it is
an unlisted company.

Ma ment's Re sibility on the Financial Statements of Bihar State Power Transmission
Limited for the F.YZ2020-21

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financlal position and financlal performance of the Company In accordance with the accounting
principies generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance with the
provigions of the A for safegusrding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting palicies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonahle and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operati for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
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accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financal statement that give a true
and falr view and are freé from matedal misstatemeant, whether due ta fraud ar error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ahility 1o
continue as a going concem, disciosing, as appiicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or lo cease
operations, or has no realistic aiternative but to do 50, Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company's financial reporting process,

Auditor's il

Our objectives ks to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance ks a high level of assurance but is not & puarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 545 will always detect a material misstatement when It exists. Misstaterments can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken an the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 585, we exercise professional judpment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material mizstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and cbtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is hizher than for one resulting from error, as
frawd may irvolve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overrde of
internal control.

= (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the crcumstances. Under section 143{3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinlon on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the approprateness of management’s use of the going concern basiz of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether & material uncertalnty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as o godng
concern. If we conclude that 2 maten nfty exists, we are required to draw attention in ouwr
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auditor's report 1o the related disclosures in the financlal statements or, If such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are basad on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Comparny to
cease fo continue a5 a going concerm.

&  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financal statements, 29 Including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scape and timing of the sudit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We alsp provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requiremients regarding independence, and to communlcate with them all relaticnships and
ather matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards,

From the matters communlicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matiers that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current pericd and are therefore
the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditer’s report uniess law or regulation
precudes public disdosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circomstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

an Other | and Repula 3] remen

As reguired by Companies (Auditor's Report) crder, 2020 [ssued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure statement on the matters
specified in paragraph 3 and & af the order, to the extent applicable.

Ag required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

al We have sought and obtalned all the infermation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purpose of audit,

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
a5 It appears from our examination of those books and returns except for the matters annexed in

'Basis for qualified opinion”.
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€] The company's Balance sheet and profit and loss account dealt with in report are in agreement with
the books of accounts and returns:

d] In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules 2014,

e] As per information provided to us, in respect of disgualification of directors none of the directors
are disgualifred from being appointed as directors

fi Report on Internal Financial Control under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Refer to our separate report in Annexure-a,

g}l With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companiés [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in owr opinion and to the best of ouwr

information and according to the explanation given to us:

I, The company has dizclosed no of cases of pending litigations in Finandal Statement far the FY
2020-21 in potes to account 15, Though, the financial impact of case pertaining lo service
matters has not been guantified,

i. The Compary has not entered into any long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

. Thereweren't any amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

Emphasis of Matter Paragraph and Other Matter Paragraph

In accordance with Standard on Audit {SA) 706 "Emphasis of Matter and Other Matter Paragraph”, without
dqualifying our opinion on this basis, we draw atbention to:

1. The company has been categonzed as Active-Mon-Compliant Company by the Registrar of
Companies due to non-comphance of Rule 25 of Companies {Incorperation) Amendment Rules
2015 and is liable to penal action as per section 12 of the said act,

2. Signatories detall to audited financial statement for the financial year 2020-21 are not updated
on MCA Partal till date,

3. The amount under Note 14 (Deferred Government Grant and Consumer Cantribution) is reflected
as Rs. 6981 lakhs in Deferred Income- iable Assets for the F.¥Y. 2019-20. However, the
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same closing balance was notl taken as opening in FY 2020-21, the grouping has been changed
i, balance is bifurcated between Deferred ncome- Depreciable assets and Amortization of
Censumer Contributions in opening balance of Financlal Staterment for the year FY 2020
21.Regarding the above change in grouping it has not been disclased in Financial Statement of FY
2020-21.

4. The list of vendors who are registered under the MSME Act, 2006 have not been prepared.
Because of this total outstanding dues and interest payable on such dues to Micro, small and
medium enterprises as required under the MSME Development Act 2006 could not be pravidad
far In the books of accounts.

5. The company has disclosed no of cases of pending litigations in Financial Statement for the FY
2020-21 In notes to account 15.The financial impact of case pertaining to service matters has not
been gquantified,

B, Amount spent under Corporate Social Responsibility in .Y 2017-12 worth Rs.1,.32,.540 has been
disqualified for which provisioning has been made as unspent Corporate Social Responsibility.
#baove fact has not been disclosed in Financial Statement for the F.Y 2020-21. However, the same
amount was paid on 30™ September, 2021 in view of the Government of India’s MACA Circular
Mo. 14/2021 Dated 25.08.2021,

7. Lease Rental Income is booked under head Other Income and represented in Mote no-22. In the
above case income of F.Y, 2013-20 and 2021-22 has also been booked in F.Y. 2020-21. Due to this
profit for F.Y. 2020-21 has been overstated by Rs.5,16,675/-

Details are appended below-

5. No | Invoice no. Invoice value | Amount to be | Amount to be  Amount to be
booked in FY 2019- | booked [n  FY | booked in FY
20 2020-21 | 2021-22
1 ULDC/Enl Rs.25,57.329 | Rs.2,73,248 Rs.22,84,081 -
FIBRE-
04,/2013-6a
2. | ULDC/Eol Rs.2.22 942 Rs. 23,821 Rs.1,99,121 2
FIBRE- |
04/2013-8b | -
3 LD/ Eol As.2.45,237 - Rs. 26,204 Rs.2,19,033
FIBRE-
L | 102/2020-Tb - : .
| 4 Total Hs 30,275,508 | B 2,97,069 A% 25,09 406 Rs:2,13,033
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8, The Government. of Bihar provides fund for construction of fized assets in form of Equity and
Loan in ratio of 20:80 respectively against which shares are aflotted to GOB. In Note no 13 |Other
Equity] Rs. 48,759 lakhs are reflected under share application pending allorment including
opening balance of Rs.36,076 lakhs for which share allotment is stlll pending. As per Companies
Act 2013, share should be allotted within 60 days form the date of receipt of share application
maney.

For RN, SINGH & CO,
Cha I:‘IJ-EI'ﬂ.ld Acgountants

If ]
Cl‘_lilﬁ';]'}ahya Shres
Partrer.

ICAI Membership No: 079322
FRM 322066E
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT OF BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

{Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Repart on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of
our report of sven date)

1.1 The Company is nat in a practice of maintaining Fixed Asset Register to reflect particulars, including
guartitative details and situation of Fived Assets having gross block of Rs.9,26,858/- Further, the
company has alsa not maintained proper records/detalled workings of Capital Wark n Progress
worthRs.2,80.881 lakhs,

1.2 During the F.Y 2020-21 fixed assets have nat been physically venfied by the management in accordance
with & regular programme of verification, Hence, material diserepancles if any cannot be commented

upon.

1.3 According to explanation and Information given to us, the title deeds of immovable properties are held
in the mame of the company but no title deed was produced to us for verification, Henoe, material
discrepancies if any cannot be commented upon,

1.4 According to explanation and information given ta us, company has not revalued any Property, Plant and
Equipment or Intangible Assets during the F.¥. 2020-21,

1.5 Mo proceeding has been initiated against company for holding any benaml property under Benami
Transactions|Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thersunder.

2 Inventory of Rs.10,576 fakhs as on 31st March 2021 has been physically venified during the year by the
management, Out of which Stock worth Rs. 9,506 lakhs are identified and the balance stock of Rs 1,070
lakhs is unidentified as per books of accounts. Unidentified Stock has been clearly disclosed in Einancial
Statement but is not segregated into moving, non-moving and scrap.

3 As per information and explanation given to us, the Companyhas not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firm or other parties, covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the provisicns of clause 3(ill){a) and (b] of the said order are nat
applicable to the company.

4, In respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Agt, 2013 have been complied with,
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5, In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits in contravention of Directives [ssued by Reserve Bank of India and the provizions
of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the actand the rules framed there under, where
applicable. No arder has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal of
Reserve Bank of India or any court ar any other tribunal.

b6. Az reported by the management, the Central Government has prescribed maintenance of cost records
under Companies Act 2013 ard the prescribed accounts and records have been maintained by the
management,

7.1 According: to the records of the Company wundisputed  statutory dues induding Provident fund,
Employess State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Cess and any ather statutory dues duty have been regularly depasited with the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of the aforesald dues were outstanding a5 af March 21, 2021 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

Except-

a] Assistant Commissioner af Income Tax (05) ward 2{1] has demanded Rs 16 7229947 .00/- vide order
dated 30.12.2017 for which appeal has been lodged with CIT Appeal, Palna.

b] A demand of Rs. 1,36,580/- on various circle and head office have been raised by the Income Tax
Department in respect of TOS default

7.2 According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, there are no dues of customs duty which have not been deposited on account of dispute.

B. According to our information there are no incomes which are not recorded in books of accounts but
have been disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961[43
of 1961},

9. Based on our audit procedure and according to the infermation and explanation given to uswe are of the
opinlan this Company has not defaulted in repayment of any dues to financial institution bBanks,
povernment or dues e debenture halder

10,1 The Company not ralsed money by the way of initlal public offer Including debt instrumentsor by
way of term loans.
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10.2  As per section 42{6] of Companies Act 2013, “A company making an offer or invitation under this
section shall allot its securities within sixty days from the date of receipt of the application money for
such securities and if the company is not able to aliot the securities within that period, it shall repay the
application money within 15 days from the axpiry of sixty days. In case of failure to repay the amount, it
shall be fiable to repay that money with interest at the rate of 12% p.a. from the date of expiry of the
sixtieth day.” In Note no-13 {Other Equity) to Financial Statement under head Share Application Pending
Allotment there s a pending amount of Rs.48,759 fakhs for which shares have not been allotted In E.¥
2020-21. This will attract interest @ 12% pa from the explry of dxtieth day of application money
received,

11, Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per information and explanations given by management, we repart that no
fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reparted during the course of our audi,

12. Thie company is not a Nidhi Company hence this clause is not applicable,

13, Transactions related to related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companles Act,
2013 whera applicable and full discicsure has been made In financial statements.

14, According to information provided by management and on an overall examination of financial
statements internal avditors were not appointed for the FY 2020-21.

15. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with director or person connected with
him
16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45 1Aof the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

17. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial vear.

18, According to the information provided, no statutory auditor has resigned during the Financlal Year 2020-
21,

1%, According to the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assetz and
liabilities the company is in a position to pay Its labilities existing at the balance sheet date as and when
they fall due within a pericd of one year from balance sheet date.

20. According to the Information provided to us, there are no unspent amount in projects other than the
pngoing projects and Corporate Social Responsibility,
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2L It Is a standalone financial statement so thes clause of qualified /adverse remarks by other auditor is
not apphcable,

For B, SINGH & C0,
Charterad Accountants

ICAl Membership Ma: 078322
FREM 322066E
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ANMNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited of even date)

Report an the Internal Financial Controls Over Financal Reporting under Clause (i) of Subsection 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have asudited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bihar State Power Transmission
Company Limited (the “Company”) as of March31" 2021 in conjunction with our audit of financial
statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Management of the Campany is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the Internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the Company cansidering the
essential components of internal centrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "ICAI®). These
responsibilities incude the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate Internal financlal controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherance to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our respansiblilty is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrels over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financlal Cantrols Over Finandal Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
ICAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical reguiremaents and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adeguate internal financlal controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects

Cur audit Invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
fimancial controls system over financial reporting and thelr operating etfectiveness. Our audit of Internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal finandial controls
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aver financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selectad
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financlal statements, whether due to fraud or errar,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's Internal Tinancial control over financial reporting is a process designed Lo provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliabillty of finandal reporting and the preparation of finandal statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control aver financial reparting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the malntenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company: and

(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect an the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Intermal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reparting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, materlal misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
aver financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intermal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditicns, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In aur opinian, to the best of our Informatien and accerding to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021 , based on
the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the
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essential components of intarnal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finsncial Controls
Cwver Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For R.M. SINGH & CO.
Chartgred-Accouptants

[ (4%

AL kya Shree

Partner.

ICAl Membership No: 079322
FRM 322066E
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ANMEXURE OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

Feferred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date and Direction under section 143(5) of the Companies
Act 2013,

On the basis of checking, we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
glven 1o us during audit, we report that!

a) The company has system In place to process all the accounting transactions through (T system, And
there are no implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity
of the accounts along with the financial implications except some accounting transactions are not
properly entered In [T Software which is alack of financial contral,

b) There is no restructuring of an existing loan or cases of walverfwrite off of debts floans/interest efc.
made by a lender ta the company due to the company's inahility to repay the loan

€} There are no funds received / receivable for specific schemes from central/ state agencles which
were not property accounted for/ ublllzed as per its term and conditions.

For i{.N, SINGH & CO,
Charl, Fﬂﬂtﬂqlr'ltdﬂﬁ

’/ajakn,-a Shres

Partner,
ICAI Membership Ma; 079322
FRN 323066E

UDIMN: 2107932 2AAAARRSTOT
Place: - Datna
Date: - 15-12-3021



Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Balance Sheet as ot Jist March, 2021

St : Mate | Az at 315t March, |
No. Particnlars: Na | Taprr
A |ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
[ﬂ”l"l‘ﬂﬂE‘Fl“!.". Plant and Equipmen 3 T A9 504 745228
(b iCapital work-in-progress 280,881 222805
[c]|Financial Assels
(17 Loans E| Bil b
[d}|Other non currént assets 4 7875 13,281
Total Non-Current Assels 10,58,320 9.81,452 |
2 _|Curront assets
{a}|lnventories 5 10,576 10,553
(b} | Financial Assets
[i] Trade receivahles i 225 284 1,349,294
[ii] Cash and cash eguivalencs i 1,15.757 74,800
{iii] Bank Balances ather than (i} above A 249,391 28713 |
{iv] Ozhers g 2,029 1,R84
{c} Current Tax Assets 10 LB 11,562
[d]|Cther Current Assets 11 5274 5,360
Tolal Current Assets 3,90,198 292,180
: 5
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equiky
(1] Esjuity Share capital 12 7.50.923 758,923
(ii} Other Equity 13 1.54.607 1,10.257 |
Total Equity 9,13,530 8,69, 18
2 Deferred Government Grant and Consumer 14 163,734 168,740
| Liabilities
3.1 Non-current labilides
[a) |[Financial Liabilitics
{11 Burrowings 15 221413 96,403
[} | Provisions 16 0473 0&15
(e} | Deferred Tax Lishilities 17 52,450 49,608 |
Total Mon-current liabilities 2,803,343 1,55.627
3.2 Current Liabhilities
(2] [Financial Liabilities
(i] Others 18 F2A415 71922 |
(b)) Provisions 19 1805 1599
[c)|Dther Current Lizhilities 20 13,689 B354
Total Current Liabilides BT, 509 BO.O85
Total Liabilities 371,253 235712
B [ PRIy o= | ==
The accompanying notes are an Integral part of tha Standalone Financial Statements,
As perour report of even daie attached
Far, R M. Singh & Ca
Chartered dcopuntants Far awd on behall of the board
P H_{I% A .
.-.:":'--. P - I:_ " .
(& I'I-!"_r.{'ll;f 3 ﬂ%l:m Sandeep Kumar R Pudakaliatti
\ )2 Oy General Manager [F&A) Mamaging Director DIN-D7IBT5T1

TA Chanaskya Shres

Mambarship Mo, 072322

Parmer
Place: Pamna
Bate: 15-12 =2}




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3131 March, 2021
(% in Lakh)

ke Portheyiar)  For the year
Particulars T B o [ B
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020

S,
4

I Income

al |[Bevenue from operations 21 BRAED 103,308
b} |Other Income 22 12359 14270
Total Income 101,039 1,17.578
I1 |Expenses
a) |Power Purchase cost . -
b} |Employee Benefit Expanses 23 23,003 23,613
c) |Finance Cost 4 5074 3.985
d] |Depreciation and amortization expense 25 ik a0 39 4549
g] |Other Expenses 26 12,825 9575
Total Expenses #6511 Tr32
I |Profit (<] Loss [-) before tax (1-10) 14,528 40,546
IV |Tax Expense
a)] [Currenttax [Income Tax) 2,538 7084
b} [Deferred tax 5,380 (5470
c)  |MAT Credit Entitlement [2.538) (7.084]
Y |Profit (+)/ Loss [-] for the year (11 - [V} 2,141 i, 016

vl [Dther comprehensive income
other comprehensive Income

A |[tems that will not be reclassified ta profit ar oes
« Acturial Gainf[Loss) 5,702 4,220
- Receoverghle From GoB/BSPHCL {5, 702] [4:220)
VIl |Total Comprehensive Income for the period 9,141 46,016
Vill |Earnings per equity share:
a) |Basic I 0.12 0.61
b) |Diluted 0.12 ol

As per our report of even date attached

For, B, Singh & Co
Charterad Ar:m&nmnts For and o behalf of the baard

Firm Re;. Moo 342065

¥ e Y hi;' - .

{ o A “Affab Alam Sandeep Kumar R. Pudakalkatti
) LT Dy, Genersl Manager [F&A] Managing Director DIN-07387571

EAChanakya Shree

Mambership §o. 079322

Partner

Place: Patna |5 =17.= -

Dhates:




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flow as at 315t March, 2021

(¥in Lakh}
. b e As at Eis't?'u'lzmh Asat 315t March,
(A} [Cashand Cash Equivalent from Operating Activities:
Met Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Aceount 14,528 41,5465
Adjusted for:
Daprociation 44 608 39859
[nterest Expenses 6,74 1.535
Interest Incoma V4315) [&511]
Deferred Incomse {7.226) [7.118]
Priar Peciod Ercors P [Eed0)
Tax Expenses [(7926] {1,614)
Deforved Tax IH49 [L2,355)
tipereiing Prafit before Working Capital Changes 74,305 55,954
Change In Warking Capital [+8.56%) [BZ.624]

(6,670

(B) _|Cashand Cash Equivalent fron Investing Activities:

Investment in PPE [F2332) [(194.601)
Sale Preceads of PPE 265 157
Change ln CW(P (57,982 25,208
DHshursment / Realisation of $tafl Loan [16] [ ]
Advances for Capltal Supplies 54la L3255}
Interast [ncoma 4,315 6511
MAT Credit Entitlement 2,538 7084

[C) [Cash and Cash Equivalent fron Financing Activities:
Fund Received fmom Consmers i 1416
Issue of Share 12,683 25076
Raise /! Adjustmeant of Laan 125,009 57556
Setthement of Terminal Banefit Liabilities {142] 3ia
Finance Cost [(.076] {3,985}

i T —
|- i

Net Increass)/{ Decrease] incash and cash equlvalents [A+H#C) 41,625

[74,112]

Cash an-:l {E.-Eh t'uwalents at thvaI he tmln of the year
. .

J. I:IEI 523

A5 per our report of even date attached

For, B. M. Singh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Heg M, 1;:955&

'| ‘,]I - _hl:_ g
[ . I"rr g | i “Aftab Alam
KT St Dy. General Manager [FiA)
CA Chaakya Shres
Membership Mo, 079322
Partner
Patna |5-12-

For and on behalf of the board

Place:
ke

177634

4

Sandeep Kumar B, Pudalkalkatti
Manaping Director DIN-07387571




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited

Schedule Change in Working Capital
For the perlod ended March 31, 2021

[%in Lakh)
Particulars .' i1 Joz0|  \erease/

CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 10576 10,553 P
Trade Receivables 225,284 1.59.2949 [
Other Financial Azsets 2029 1,884 145
Current Tax Assets 1,888 11,562 [9.676]
Other Current Assets 5,274 5,360 (aa]
Total 2,45 050 L2H,658 56,394
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Financial Liahilities 72415 71422 (493}
Provisions L8035 1,699 [1D&]
Other Current Llabifibes 13,589 b454 [7.225]
Tetal /7904 Bi,085 (7.825)

Change In Working Capital | 44,569




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 31, 2021

A . Equity Share Capital

| Balance as at March 31,2020
Changes in aguity share capital during
the yaat

Eala ; revious IGAAP March

el il ' : 076 74180 - | 1nzsy
{i] Changes in accounting policy or prior

pecind s - - 22,528 -| 22528
(i1} Acturial adjustment due to Ind AS

[ifi] Addition [/ Profit for the wear other

than item (1] to {11 4634 12,683 9,141 - 26,458
Addition during the year 2020-21 4,634 12,683 31,660 g 4A,986
[iv} Other Comprehensive Income . = = : =
Total Comprehensive Income 4,634 12,683 3668 - 48,586

Transfer durinng the FY. 2020-21 - -




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statementsfor the year ended March 31, 2021

1. Company Information and Significant Accounting Policies

A. Company Information

Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited is a company registered under the
Companies Act 1956, applicable in India in July, 2002, to which the State Govt.
through the Department of Energy has vested transmission undertakings existing
within the territory of Bihar of the erstwhile Bihar State FElectricity Board in
accordance with the Bihar State Electricity Reforms Transfer Scheme, 2012 vide
notification no. 17 dated 30.10.2012. The address of the Company's registered office is
Vidyut Bhawan, Bailey Road, Patna - 800021, The Company is primarily involved in
the Transmission of power.

The Company is subsidiary of Bihar State Power (Holding) Company Limited which
holds 100% shares in the company,

B. Basis of preparation and presentation
i Statement of Compliance

l'hese financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'Ind AS) as notified by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act') read with of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the
financial statements.

ii. Basis of Measurement
These financial statements are prepared on the accounting principles of going
concern on accrual basis of accounting, under historical cost convention except for
certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

iii. Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (¥), which is the
Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in (%) has
been rounded to nearest lakhs except as stated otherwise,

iv. Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on
current,/ non-current ¢lassification.

a) An asset is current when it is:
* Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal
operating cycle;

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
* Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting:
d from being exchadge

settle a liability for at leas
All other assets are classi



b) A liability is current when;

= [fis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

e [tis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

» [tis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
Ihere is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability tor at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other Liabilities are classified as non-current.

v. Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS which
requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
accompanying disclosure/s, at the end of the reporting period. The estimates are
based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrving amounts of assets or liabilities in
future periods.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

C. Significant accounting policies
A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the
financial staterments are as given below. These accounting policies have been
applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements,

1. Property, plant and equipment

1.1 Inmitial recognition and measurement
The company has adopted cost model of recognition under Ind AS 16 to measure
the Property, Plant and Equipment. Consequently all the items of property, plant
and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management.
Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which
meets the recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized
and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying amount of spare
parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are
expected from their use or upon disposal. Other machinery spares are treated as
“stores & spares” forming part of the inventory,
Stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognized in accordance with
Ind AS 16 when they meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment,
Otherwise, such ibems are classified as inventory.
In the case of commissioned assets, deposit works or cost plus contracts, where




I'he cost of land includes provisional deposits, pavments/ labilities towards
compensation, rehabilitation and other expenses wherever possession of land is
taken, Expenditure on leveling, clearing and grading of land is capitalized as part
of cost of the related buildings,

1.2 Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the
asset when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost
incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is
recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future
economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost
can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant
and equipment are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

1.3 Derecognition
Properly, plant and equipment are derecognized when no future economic
bunefits are expected from their use or upon their disposal, Gains and losses on
disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

1.4 Depreciation/amortization
With effect from 1 April 2014, Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
notitied and in accordance with part B of schedule I, the rate or useful life given
in CERC regulation are applied for computing depreciation on assets, however in
case of assets where no useful life is prescribed in CERC regulations, the useful
life and residual value as given in part C of Schedule T of the companies Act
2013 is followed.
Depreciation is recognized in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and
equipment,
Depreciation on the assets of the transmission of electricity business is charged
an straight line method following the rates and methodology notified by the
CERC up to 90% of the original cost of assets after taking 10% as residual value
referred below:

Asset Group Rate

Buildings 3.34%
Hydraulic Works 3.28%
 Others Civil Works A34%
Plant and Ma:hmﬂg 5.28% |
Lines and Cable Network 5.28%
Vehicles

Furniture and Fixtures
Office Equipment
Computer & Other Accessories




Depreciation on additions to/deductions [rom property, plant & equipment
during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from/up to the month in which the
asset is available for use/ disposed.

1.5 Capital work-in-progress
The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour,
any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management and borrowing costs,
Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment
incurred till they are ready for their intended use are identified and allocated on a
systematic basis on the cost of related assets.
Capital works-in-progress includes the cost incurred om fixed assets that are not
vet ready for the intended use and is capitalized up to the Jdate these assets are
ready to use. All expenditures incurred onproject under construction are allocated
on pro-rata basis to the additions made to respective project,
Claims for price variation are accounted for on their acceptance.

1.6 Capital Stores
Materials purchased for capital projects are classified as Capital stores and these
are valued at cost.

2. Intangible assets and intangible assets under development
2.1 Initial recognition and measurement

[ntangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes any directlv attributable
incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.

In case of internally generated intangible asset, expenditure on research are
recognised as an expense when it is incurred.

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible
assets are carried as intangible assets under development till they are ready for
their intended use.

2.2 Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are
expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of
an item of intangible assets are determined by comparing the proceeds tfrom
disposal with the carrving amount of intangible assets and are recognized in the
statement ot profit and loss,

2.3 Amortization

Cost of sottware having finite liferecognized as intangible asset, is amortized on
straight line method using rates maintained in CERC. Other intangible assets
having hnte lite, where no useful life is preseribed in CERC regulations are
amortized on straight line method over the asset's future economic benefits are
expected to be consumed by company, It that pattern cannot be dgjﬁuu_iﬂ:ad
reliably, the straight-line metho n intangible asset wiﬂ}ag'ﬁl:f'if_ldéﬁrgl
useful life are nat be amortize L i

L Ir o f.



3.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

T'he carrying amounts of the Company’s tangible and intangible assets are
reviewed at each reporting dale to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 38 ‘[mpairment of Assets’. [f
any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its
fair value less costs to disposal and its value in use, In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets
that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group
of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-
generating unit”, or “CGU"),

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount, Impairment losses are recognized in
profit or loss, Impairment losses recognized in respect of CGUs are reduced from
the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date
for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the
asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrving amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had
been recognized.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction/exploration/ development or erection of gualifyving assets are
capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use Qualifving assets are assets which take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.When the Company
borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When Company borrows funds
generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifving asset, the
capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted average
cost of general borrowing that are outstanding during the period and used for
the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying
asset.Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete,
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Income earned on lemporary
investment of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the gqualifying assets
is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible For capitalization Other borrowing
casts are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

Non-current assets held for sale ——
MNon-current assets are classified asefoS i ' i W}x
= H B o
recovered principally throughss-= T B ﬂm
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use and a sale i5 considered highly probable. They are measured at the lower of
their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for assets such as
deferred tax assets, assets arising from emplovee benefits, financial assets and
contractual rights under insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt from
this requirermnent.

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortized while they are classitied as
held for sale.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on mighted average basis or

net realizable value.

The cost of inventories comprise of all cost of purchase, costs of conversion and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. The cost of purchase consists of the purchase price including duties
and taxes {other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the
taxing authorities), treight inwards and other expenditure directly attributable to
the acquisition.

The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores and
spares is ascertained on review and provided for.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash equivalents are short-term balances {with an original maturity of three

months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liguid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject Lo
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Government grants

Government grants received are recognized initially as income when there is
reasonable assurance that Company will comply with the conditions associated
with the grant. These grants are classified as grants relating to assets and revenue
based on the nature of the grant.

Grants that compensate the Company for the cost of an asset are recognized in
profit or loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the related asset. Grants
that compensate the Company for expenses incurred are recognized over the
period in which the related costs are incurred and are disclosed separately as
Income in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Government grants with a condition to purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
long term assets are initially recognized as deferred income. Once recognized as
deferred income, such grants are recognized in the statement of profit and loss
on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset, Changes in estimates are
recognized prospectively over the remaining life of the assets.

Crrants related to non-depreciable assets may also require the fulfillment of

certain obligations and would then be recognized in profit or loss-ever the
periods that bear the cost of #fig Pgbligations /. :;.'mj_"._-i':‘;'] ¥
fer N
_i.' III riance
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9,

10.

11.

12.

ConsumerContributions

Consumer Contribubions against which assets is created are recognized as
deferred income and amortized in the proportion of depreciation every year for
depreciable assets acquired.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal or
Constructive) as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable
estirnate can be made.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the
company has possible obligation due to past events and existence of the
obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not
wholly within the control of the company.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether outtlow of
economic resources have become probable, [f the outflow becomes probable then
relative provision is recognized in the financial statements,

Foreign currency transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional
currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition,

Revenue

Company's revenues arise from sale of power, Subsidy from state government
and other income. Revenue from transmission of power is regulated and
governed by the applicable BERC Tariff Regulations under Electricity Act,
2003 Revenue from other income comprises interest from banks, employees etc.,
sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income, ete,

121 Revenue from transmission of power
The Company records revenue from transmission of power based on tariff
rates approved by the BERC, as per principles enunciated under Ind AS 18,
Accordingly, the honorableBERC determines the tariff for the Company’s
based on the norms prescribed in the tariff regulations as applicable from
time to time. Tariff is based on cost incurredthat includes employee benefits
expense, depreciabion, return on equity, interest on working capital,
repairdd maintenance expenses, administration and general expenses
andinterest on loan.
Revenue from the transmission of power is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Revenue is recognized when the
amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future
economic  benefit will tlow to the entity and the recovery of the
consideration is probable, the associated costs can be estimated reliably,
Delayed payment charges are accounted on actual basis.

12.2 Other income
a) Income from sale
realization.



b) Insurance claims are accounted on accrual basis.

c) Rental Income is recognized on time proportionate basis over the period
of the rent.

d} Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate.

e} Other income except mentioned above is recognized on accrual basis
except when ultimate realization of such income is uncertain,

f} Amount in respect of unclaimed security deposit, earnest money deposit
and misc. depuosit of suppliers and contractors, stale cheques etc. which is
pending for more than three vears and which are not payable, is
considered as income,

13. Employee benefits
Emplovee benefits include salaries & wages, General Provident Fund, Gratuity,
Earned Leave Encashment, Group Saving Scheme, National Pension Scheme and
other terminal benefits

13.1Defined contribution plans

Provisions towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by the company are made based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognized in the
pericd in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
Remeasurement gains and losses are included in retained earnings in the
statement

The Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund, Gratuity, Leave
encashment at predetermined rates to BSPHCL Master Trust Emplovees Afc
a separate trust maintained with Bihar State Power (Holding) Co. Ltd. which
invests the funds in permitted securities. The contributions to the fund for
the year are recognized as expense and are charged to the profit or loss. The
obligation of the Company is to make such fixed contributions.

The Company also pays fixed contribution to Contributory Pension Scheme
at predetermined percentage of salary of employees govern by new pension
scheme to BSPHCL Master Trust Emplovees A/ ¢ a separate trust maintained
with Bihar State Fower (Holding) Co. Ltd. which inter alia pays to NSDL for
investment of funds in permitted securities. The contributions to the fund for
the year are recognized as expense and are charged to the profit or loss. The
obligation of the Company is to make such fixed contributions,

The Company does not contribute to Group Saving Schemes but Deductions
on accounts G55 from eligible employees at predetermined rate is made are
also remitted to BSPHCL Master Trust Employees A/c a separate trust
mamtamed with Bihar State Pﬂwer (Holding} Co. Ltd. The abligation of the




14.

15,

16,

13.25hort-term benefits

Short term employee benetits obligations are measured on an undiscounted
basis and are expenses as the related services are provided. A lability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-ferm employee
benefits it the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the emplovee and the

obligation can be estimated reliably,

Income tax
Income tax expense for the vear represents the sum of the current tax and

deferred tax. Current tax expenses is recognised in profit & loss except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised divectly in other comprehensive
income or equity, in which case it is recognised in OCI or equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable / receivable on the taxable income /
loss for the year calculated using tax rates that have been emacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The provision for taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits
computed in accordance with the provision of the Income Tax act 1961.
Accordingly, Minimum alternative tax (MAT) has been provided in the
books during the vear and has been shown under current “current tax™ in the
Statement of Profit & Loss

Deterred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

Deferred tax liability is generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences.

Deterred tax asset is generally recognized only to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be
utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deterred tax are also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively,

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal

reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker,

Material prior period errors

|_.—\_-\.

heads of account,

Pre-paid/ prior-period items up to Rs.10,00,000/- are acv:c:unted T bl mg
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17.

18.

19.

Material prior period(s) errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods to the extent practicable along with
change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However, if the error relates to a
period prior to the comparative period, opening balances of the assets, liabilities
and equity of the comparative period presented are restated.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the financial vear,

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share
and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been
issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash Flow statement
Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method
prescribed in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows',

Financial instruments
A tinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

19.1 Financial assets
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially recognised
at fair value and directly attributable transaction costs towards
acquisition or issue of the financial asset are added to or deducted from
the fair value on initial recognition except for financial assets which are
recognised at fair value through profit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as those measured ab:

* Amortized cost, where the financial assets are held solely for
collection of cash Hows arising from payments of principal and/or
interest

* Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOC!), where
the financial assets are held not only for collection of cash fows
arising from payments of principal and/or interest but also from the
sale of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at FVOCI.

* Fair value through protit or loss (FVTPL), where the financial assets
are not classitied either at amortized cost or FVTOCL,

Financial assets include trade receivables, advances, security deposits,
cash and cash equivalents etc and are classified for mea .
amortised cost. b’




Management determines the classification of an asset at initial
recognition depending on the purpose for which the assets were
acguired,

Impairment of Financial Assets:

In accordance with Ind A5 109, the Company applies expected credit
loss {ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss
on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

(a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at
amortized cost eg., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables
and bank balance.

(b} Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at
FVTOCI.

() Lease receivables under Ind AS 17,

(d) Trade receivables under Ind AS 18,

{e) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL.

(f) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk
exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit
risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly,
lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent perind, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase
in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Derecognition of Financial Assets:

Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive
cash flows from the financial assets expires, or company transfers the
contractual rights of such financial assets to receive the cash flows from
the asset,

19.2 Financial Liabilities

Borrowings, trade payables or other financial liabilities are initially
recognised at the value of the respective contractual obligations. They
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method,

Derecognition of financial liability:
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
difterent terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated-—ms- the
o Jinbhility and the recng@thﬁlﬂﬁh_
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20.

20.1

in the stabement of prnr':'tnr levgs,

Offsetting financial instruments;

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included
in the Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis
or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Recent accounting pronouncements

Ind AS 116:

O 30th March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notitied
Ind A5 116 Leases, under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2019 which is applicable with effect from 1st April,
2019,

Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract i.e., the
lessee and the lesser. [nd AS 116 introduces a single lease accounting madel
For lessee and requires the lessee to recognize right of use assets and lease
liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months, unless the
underlying asset is low value in nature, Currently, operating lease expenses
are charged to the statement of profit and loss. [nd AS 116 substantially
carries forward the lesser accounting requirements in AS 17,

As per Ined A5 116, the lessee needs to recognize depreciation on rights of
use assets and finance costs on lease liabilities in the statement of profit and
loss. The lease payments made by the lessee under the lease arrangement
will be adjusted against the lease Habilities.

The Company is corrently evaluating the impact on account of
implementation of Ind AS 116 which might have significant impact on key
protit & loss and balance sheet ration ie. Earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortization (EBITDA), Asset coverage, debt equity,
interest coverage, etc,

Critical estimates and judgments- ]
The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting
estimates which by definition will seldom equal the actual results,
Management also needs to exercise judgment in applying the Company's
accounting policies.
This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree
of judgment or complexity, and items which are more likely to be
materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be
different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of
these estimates and judgment is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the
tinancial statements.
The areas involving critical estimates or judgment are:

(i) Estimated useful life of PPE,

(ii) Estimation of tax expenses and tax pavable,




Bihar State Power Transmission Co mpany Limited
Function wise analysis of Revenue and Expenditure for FY 2020-21

(% in Lakh}

I |Income
al] |Revenue from operations 87925 755 RR,&30
b} |Other Income 12317 41 12,359
Taotal Income 100,243 796 101,239
11 |Expenses
a) |Power Purchase cost " = -
b) |Emplovee Benefit Expenses. 22,383 G2l 23.003
c] |Finance Cost 6,075 ol al76
d) |Depreciation and amortisation expense 44 584 24 &4 AOB
2]  [Other Expenscs 12,797 8 12825
Total Expenses 05819 &7z B6,511
Il |Profit (+)/ Loss (-) before tax (1 - 1T) 14404 125 14528
IV |Tax Expense [MAT) 2517 22 2038
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Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

MNaote No 3
Financial Assets - Loans [1in Lakh)

MNoke No 3A
Financial Assets - Others

Secured - Considered Good

Note No 4
Other Non-Current Assets

Unsecured - Considered Good
Adwvances for Capital Worles TETE 13,280

Deposit 1 1

Mote No 5
Inventories

Stack of Moving [tems ' 6,112 10,084

Stock of Non- Moving ltems ARZ 462
Stock of Scrap 2,512 7
Un-ldentified Stock 1,070 -

* Company has imitiated pecessary steps for ldentificotion and Valuation of Inventories fving at diferent circle Stoses,
During FY 202021 In course of verificanian and valuation {Lower of Cost or NRV], the ftems hos been categarised ints
three mafor heads .2 Moving, Noa Maving and Scrap. The difference value of boaks of accounts and stare tedger has heen




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Balance Sheat

Mote No. &
Financial Assets - Trade Receivables [Tin Lakh)
ey o A ke AR EDWASENE
Particulars 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020,
- Spcured, Considered E‘l.'H:Id
- Nnsecired Conziderad Good 2,25,284 1,599,299
Less:- Provision for Doubtful dues from Consumers o -
Total 2,25,284 159,299 |
Mote No. 7
Financial Azzets - Cash Amd Cash Eg ulvg lents
Particulars 31st March, 2021|315t March, 2020
Cash in hand 7 i
Cash imprest with staff 1,910 1465
Cash in Transit
Balance with bank
[i] In Bank Accounts 114347 73,315
{ii] In Deposit Accounts (with original maturity less then three
mipnths]
Chegue In Transit g3 26
Total 115757 | 74,809
Mote No B
Financial Aszets - Bank Balances [Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents)
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2021

3lst March, 2020

(T} Depaosits with banks (with original maturity more than 3 months

[l[}Earmarked Bank Balance 29,391 28714
Total : 29,391 | _ 28,713 |

* Balance of T 29391 lakh is |'|:£!j:.'l'['.r'f1 separate PLA aocount received f;flflm B3 HEL QR Directly by G.-:-uewrmeﬂtqr.'

Hihar for capital profects.




Bihar 5tate Power Transmission Company Limited

Notes lorming part of Balance Sheet

Note No 9
Financial Assets - Others {Current)

Amount recoverable from emplovess 1 1
Other Clairms and Receivahles 2028 1,882
Advance to Staff 0,04 .99
_Hnu Mo 10 [A)
Other Current Tax Assets

Advance Income Tax / deductions at source

Nate No 10 (B)
Other Current Tax Liabilities

Provisions far income tax

26,145

Mote No 11
Other Current Assets

a7

[ Advances for 0 & M Supplies/Works 537
Advances to Staff 66 70
Advance -

Entry tax 1,000 1,000
BSER Restructuring Balance 3538 3538
Pre Pald Expenses 353 215




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Nuske Nos 12
EquiLy Share Capia R AR

(A} Authrised

B, 10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of T10 each £ e g ok
[B).Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

7.589232,878 Equity Shares of 1 10 each on 758,923 7.58,223

315t March 2020 and 315t March 2021,

Note No 12.1- The Company has only one cluss of equity share, having par vaive of ¥ 18/- per share.

12.2 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding: -

|
Fouity Shares atl.‘heheginnlnﬁ aof I‘J'IE_","Q.EI_" Foal B2 32 HTH 750923 724,53 73608
Adidz- Shares lss rin 2 = 443059270

7.24 537
34,3840

12.3 Details of the ﬂnmsﬂ by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:-

Bihar State Power (Holding) Company Led, and | 7.58.92,32878 L0 [ 7.24,53,73.608 100%
i nominees




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited

Motes forming part of Balance Sheet

Mobe No 13
Other Equity

== S E———

Opening Balance 74,180 31.762
Add:- Profit/(Loss] during the year as per Statement of Profit & 9,141 46,016
Loss

Add: Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors 22528 [3.598)
Less:- Appropriations during the year {4.634) -
Closing Ralance 101,214 74,180
Share Application Pending Allotment

Opening Balance 36076 34.386
Add:- Funds recelved during the year 12,683 36076
Less: Share capital Allotted - 34386
Closing Balance 48,759 36,076
Sell Insurance Reserve

Opening Balance -

Add:- Addidon during the vear 4634 -
Less: Deduction during the year - -
Closing Balance 4,034 .

= = el |
| R |

“melf Insiirance Schema Resorve” (8IS Reserve] is created @ 0.50% on Gross

close of the each financial year to meat the future losses which may arize from the uninsured risk of

assats, nat insured externally.

MNote Na 14
Deferred Government Grant and Consumer Contribution

Deferred Income - Non-Depreciable Assets

Dpening Balance 3,240 3375
Add: Fund from State Gavernment = =
L.ess: Deferred Tnoome 135 135

Del’errﬂ:l Income -Depreciahle Asem

Opening Balance 1.14,679 1.21,393
Add: Fund from State Government . .
Less: Deferved Income a7 14 6,714




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited

MNotes forming part of Balance Sheet

(T in Lakh]
Consumer Contribution- Deferred Income
Dpening Balance S0B21 40,672
Add:-Addition during the Year 2231 L4156
Deduction- Amortizabon of Consumer Contribution 377 267

{a} Loan from Financial Institutions (Secured)

Loan has been taken from consortiim of Financial Institutions
Feerd by Conara Bank and lnterest Is charged at MCLR ThHs loon is
taken upder state plan (20:80) Scheme, where 20% fund is
received from GoB ar equity aond B0% fund 5 borrowed [from
Flnawncia! Insrtulions nder the guaraicee of ol

1,775,000

a0,000

(b} Loan from BSPHCL - ADE (Unsecured)

46,413

46,403

Interest is provisionally provided @ 1.3.00%.

Sub total

241413

Less:- Current Maturities of Long Term Debts:

..J_ ] - 3 L |:|_"'r ' |

Mote Mo 16
Provisions

Terminal Benefits Liabilities

Company

Pension 11,012 9,6%0
Gratulty frdd 987
Leave Encashment (2,183] (1,061]




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Motes forming part of Balance Sheet

Mote No 17

(% in Lakh)

Current income tax
Current vear £.538 7084

Less: MAT Credit 2,538 7054

Deferred tax expense
Deferred tax liability / (asset (5,388] 5470

Profit befors mx 14,528 40,546
Enacted tax Rate L747% 17.47%
Computed Expected Tax Expenses 4,038 T.084
Daferred Tax [5,388] 5470

MAT Credit _ (2538] (7,084)

Recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities
Boferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:

Deferred Tax Liabilicy

Property, plant and equipment 111824 100,264
Sub Total L11.824 L0 3ad
Deferred tax Assets =

Unabsorbed Depreciation 26,742 20,657
Terminal Benefits 3941 3,954
Sub Total 30,683 24611
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities BL 141 75,753

MAT Credit Entilemant 28,683




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Motes forming part of Balance Sheet

Note No 1B

Financial Liahilities - Others [Current) [¥in Lakh]

Interest Accrued on borrowing from BSPHCL [ADB) 22,309 17,038
Terminal Benafits Liabilitles 723 78
Staff Related Liability 1,790 1,574
Deposits and Retentions from Suppliers and Customers 40,464 45271
Audit Fee Payable 396 945
Liahility to Supplies /Warks 4,034 3,825
rcher Liabiliny 2.0498 L4491
Note No 19

Provisions

Terminal Benefits Liabilities

Pension 1,269 1,210
Gratuity 326 284
Leave Encashment 210 206
MNote Mo 20

Other Current Liabilities

Statutory Dues Gk &58
[nter Unit Accounts 1,402 1,402
Inter Company Balances 11,604 4404




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Note No 21
Revenue from Operation

|
[

Regqutatory Commission, fetna.

Note No 22
(ther Income

LBevenue from Transmission Charges
Revenue from NBPDCL 29,044 45,501
Revenug from SEPDCL 45834 53,414
REevenue from Other Transmission System Users 2713 1318
Tuotal B7.000 10232
Less; - Mscount Allowed - -
1LOther Operating Income
ALDC Income:
From NBPDLL 321 176
From SBPDCL 378 207
From Other Users ch 149
Ruebate for timely payment - (2)
STU Charges 204 a2
Super\rislan Charges 553 A1
Other Transmission Charges 74

Interest Income
Interest on Staff Loan & Advances - 0.02
[nterest from Banks 3544 6511
Interest from income by refind i | .
Other Income
Income from scrap sale 693 533
Miscellaneous Receipts ) a0
Application fee Received 17 10
Lease Rental Income 29 =
Deferred Incoma T.116




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Note No 23
mEI'Il]:Iln-F‘H Benefit

A A
Salaries
Over Time

Dearness Allowance

Dther Allowance

Medical Expensses Re-imbursement
Staff welfare Expenses

Terminal Benefits

I &
Mote No 24
Finance Et

Interest on Capital Liabilities
[a] Interest on Loan from Financial Institutions 1,094 -
{h) Interest on BSPHCL Loanz - ADR L H5H 3972

Other Interest and Finance charges
ther Interest & Bank Charges 123 13
= d =:--'| . -"i = TR, SO [ R E i - 5 T

Note No 25
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Hepalrs and Maintenance of Assels

Plant and Machinary 3,260 2223
Bullding 283 173
Civil Works 504 256
Lime Cable Met Works BA9 589

Vehicles T_:E\ 0.23 .06

Furniture and Fixture
Office Equipment




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

(% in Lakh)

Rent, Rates & Taxes L] 201
Insurance a9y 76
Telephone charges, Postage & Telex Charges a7 48
Legal Charges, - 11 48
Audit Feas 5 4
Congsultancy Charges TMI 13
Director's Sitting Fee 1 1
Inberest on Statutory Dues | 026
Holding Charges 1,144 1,156
Otiver Professional Charges 0.10 )
Convevance & Travel

Other Expenses

Fees & Subscription 150 5
Boolks & Perlodicals 1 5
Printing & Stationary 36 36
Advertisement 71 b
Expenditure on C5E 205 35
Electricity Charges 1,547 1012
Entertainment Charges 37
Commission for sale of scrap ]
Home Guard/ Security Guard B2
Miscellaneous Expenses bd
Donation to CM Rebef Fund -

Loss f Compensation {n extra ordinary cases

Az directed by the Government of Sihar, the Company i it the processaf obtalning all fand recards swned by It and
paying Maigufari Texon the land finalized during the year.




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited.
Notes to accounts for year ended March 31, 2021

1 Disclosures in respect of Prior Period ltems
Year wise details of Prior Error

1 Revenue from oparatian 2e022

2  |Depreciabion {3.180) (1,315)
3 Advartisement (1249]) [fid]
4 [nterest on Loan ! 185 . 1

Bevenue from Operation 1259330
(rthar Incoms 14.270
Employee Benefit Expensas 23.613
Finance Cost 4170

43,039
I.

Muskes:
1- During the vear 2020-21 Company has reconciled the CWIP and capitalized some assets for which TeC
wis izsued pricr to 31st March 2020, Accordingly, additional depredation and Interast pxpense on loan

has been provided as Prior Period Adjustment

2- Urilization of advance given ta IPRD, Bihar for publication of advertisments has bean submitted by tha
concerned authority in FY 2020-2 L. The actual expenditure is related to prior peried.

Z- BERC had approved tansmission charges of ¥1194.38 Crore for FY 20018- 19 in Tariff Order dated
07032018 ta be recoversd from DISCOMs [NEPDCL and SBPDEL). According to the audited annual
accounts for FY 2018-19, the petitioner has recognized ¥ $34.16 Crore towards transmission charges from
[MECOMs [NEPDCL ¥ 429.71 Crand 3BPDCL ¥ 504.45 Cr] during FY 2018-19. The revenue tn he recovered
in FY 201819 iz adjusted in line with the Annual Transmission Charges approved in APR of FY 2018-19in
Tarlfl Order dated 13022019 The Commission re-determined the Annual Transmission Charges to ¥
93416 Crore in annual performance review [APR] for FY 2018-19 in Tariff erder deted 15022015
BSPTCL has subsmitted that revenué of 2 934,16 Crore is congidersd and booked In the annual accounts for
FY 2018-19 by giving credit notes to MEPDCL and SBFDC in March 2019, due to the following reasons:

a- Thare is no timely payment of transmission charges by Discoms [MBPDEL and SBPDCL)

o P TN
. i I—rl"l-r.lr:.:;g "?1.
._'

LT

—_

QY ALSH nig /=2

4 o

':F‘\\é/ﬂ?'
* ]

Faina .




b« IF BSFTCL continued to recover higher Transmission Charges from NBPDCL and SEPDCL tn FY 2018-19,
at the time of Truing-up, BSPTCL would be liable boozive 3 refund to NBPDCL and SBPFDCL aleng with
hinlding cost, for the amounts. which have not eéven been recetved fraom the Distributlon Companles

- For the overall benefit of the consumer, [t was necessary that [n case there is a benefit in @il which can
be passed on o the consumers, the same shall be taken up immediately, rather thar wait for the rue-up bo
be completed.

d- Hence, for overall benefit of the consumers of the State of Bibar and for the benefit of B3PTCL to avaid
unbeceszary refunds with carmving cost at the time of True-up, BSPTCL adjusted the revenue to be
racovered for FY 201B-1% in line with the Transmission Charges-approved by the Commiszsion in APR of FY
2018-19 inn Tariff Order dated 15.02.2019,

Accordingly, BSPFTCL has requested the Commission to approve Revenue [rem Transmission charpes af T
93416 Crore for Traing-up of FY 2018-19. The Commission bas examined the submission made by the
BSFTCL in support of cevenue of § %3416 Crore recognized in the bocks of accounts as well as in the tariff
petition for truing up for FY 2008-19 and ad[udicate it appropriate to conslder the transmission charges at
the same level (e % 119438 Crore] as approved in ARR for FY 2018-19 in truing up alsa. The
Commission, accardingly, has approved revenue Surplus o truing-up for FY 2008-19 amnd carried forsand
the revenue surplus arising out of truing up for FY 2018-19 |n the ARR for BY 2020-21. Hence, 260,22
Crore has been recognlsed in FY 2020-21 a5 prior pericd income,

.-_'.-'f
(=




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited.
Motes o accounts for vear ended March 31, 2021

2 Disclosares in respect of Ind A5 107 - Fisencial Insiruments
Financial Instruments by Catogories
The carrving value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are a5 fllows;

Finascial Asdets;

Teada Recalvables 225,104 225.284
Cazh And Cash Eguivalents 145,147 1,45,147
Loans to Staff 11 il

Others

Financial Liabilities:

2,029

Long term borrowings 221,413 2,11,413
Interest Accursd on  borrowing z3m 22309
friom AS

Deposits  and  Retentions  from 4G 40464
Supplisrd and Customers

Liahility 2o Supplies/Works 4,004 4,014
sLall Rals LiakiliL 1,71 L7
wilit Fae Payable Getity e
Dither Liakil 2,98 205

Flmtul Azgels;

i Recaivables .
Cazh And Cash Equivalents 103524 103523
Loans to Staff ad i

B 1884 L4
ﬂmhilhhlli’ﬂi!h
Long ternt borrawings 06,343
Interest Accured on borrowing 17,038
Deposits and  Relentions  From| 0,271
[Suppiiers and Customers
FHI5
Staff Related Liability 2302
Audit Fes Payahle 995

Other Lisbill




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited,
Nobes o accounts for year ended March 31, 2021

3 Falr value of financial assets and Nrancial Habilities measured al amortized cost

=1

(1) The carrying ameunt of corvent Ananclal instroments such as trade recelvables, ather azsets, cash-and cash equivalanis

il

Financial Assets;

Trads Receivables 2,25.284 2,25, 264 1,509,299 1,59,299
izash And Cash Equivalenrs 185,147 145147 108,527 103 5732
Laoans to Saft all i 44 Fir
Otlsers 20ze 2029 1,4 LARs
Flnanclal Liahilities:

Long term borrowings 221,413 2IL4H3 06,407 96,403
Inberest Accured on barrowing g 24,19 17058 17,038
Deposits and  Retentions  from b4t 404

Suppliers and Cogtomers 46,271 il |
Liability ta Supphies/Woarks 4034 4034 ggas 3,825 |
Sralf Related Liakbility I,740 1,790 2302 2,302
Audlt Fae Fayahia Q06 S QG5 ga5
Dther Liabili &JFE 2498 14451 1,491

and ather liabuities are considered t0 be the same as their fir values, due to thele short-term nature,

Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

The Company’s activities expose It to a warlety of Ananclal risks: market rlsk. eredic rlak and lquldioy risk The Company's
primary fus is o foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek @ minimize potential adverse effects on its

financial performance,

Markear visk- Interest rate

Lang term

The company obaing borrmwings
horrowings ot analysis at Fheed race ¢ Bank Race of
fized rate of imterest
Lnterest
ICradit rigk Cazh and eash | Ageing analysis Majarity af receivable are on
oguivalent, Credit rating account of govermment
trade undertaking. They are unsecured
rocelvablos, bur considered good.
finangial
Instruments
Ligguiclity rode Borrvwings Rolling cash Maintaining adeguats cash and
and ather ilaw forecasts cach equivalent
liahilities
Market Risk

Interest rate rigk

The company abtaine bierowings atbank rate. Campany's barrowings are densminated in INR [T ] eorrency during March

12021 and March 31, 20210

The exposure of company’'s berrowings w interest rate changes at the end of repodting period are a5 [ollows:

ariable rate horrowings

d rate r'mw ;




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited.
MNotes to accounts for year ended March 31, 2021
Sensgirivity

Prafit or |oss 15 sensttive o highee Mower expanse from boreewings as g result of change o Interest rates. The tahla
summartzes the impact of increase fdecrease in interest rates an Profitor Toss

=iy

Intura-;l. rates Increase by 50 Bsc A5 far agvariable rate borrowings are concerned, the
= ML~ toan maratanium peried is opea 3 15t March, 2022
[rterest rates- decrease by 50 Bso Hence, the mpact an Froflc and Loes has nor been
Pts calcilated,

b) Credic Risk

i}

1)

e)

Credit risk refers tie the risk of default on its phligation by the counterparty resulting in a Anancial foss, The mamdmum
eiposerg to the credit visle at tee reporting date is peimarily fram rade recefvabled @nd unbilled revenue. Accardingly,
credit risk from trade receivables has bren separately evaluated from all other Anancial assets o the fllowing pacagraphs

Trode Recciviables

The company has putstandmg frade receivables amounting to $933,35, 13818 (NBPFDCLY &% 13201733871 [SBPDCL)
ag o March 31, 2021 and § &63.6960,646 (KBPOCL) & © 9292094740 [SEPDCL) as on March 31, 2020). Trade
recervables are typically unseoursd and are denved from revenue sarmed from costomers

Credit risk expasure
An analyss of age ol wade recelvables at each reporting date i summarszed as lows:

Past due le<s than six months e 11

Pazt due more than six months
atal | | |

Trade receivables are impaired when recoverability is consldered doubtiul baged an the recovery analysis performed by
the company [or individual trade receivables. The company considers that all the above Onancial assets that are not
Impaired and past dua ror ench reporting datez under review are of good ceedit guality.

The eormpany dees nat hold any collareral or ather enhancements to eover its eredit risks associated with its financial
As5505.

Uther financial assets

The Company held cash and cash equivalents of § 1157 565804400 [March 31, 2021] &3 74809,17.242,00 [March 31,
20204, The cash and cosh equivalents ave held with public sector banks and kigh rated private secvor banhs anad do nat
hawe any significant credit rsk,

Liguidity Hisk

The company's principal svurces of liguidity are cash and csh equivalents, cash generated from eperations

Company manage oir lquidity nesds by continusesly manitoring cash infioves and by maintaining adequate cash and cash
equivatents, Met cash requirements are comparad to avallable cash in prder to derarmine any shertfalis.

Shart rerm liquidity requirements consists malnly of sundry credibors, expenss payable; ether payable ansing during the
narmal fourse of businaze as at each reporting dats. Campany malntain a sufficiant balances inocash and cash equivalenes o
maet pur short term liguidity reguirements.

Company dssess long teren Hguidity reguireiments g @ perdedical bazis and manage them through bitecnal aceruals,

The tahle helow provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-derivative fAnancial labilides The amownt
ischosed in the table is the contractual undiscounted cash Aows, The tabie includes hath principal & intersst cash flaws,

I
As at March 31, 2021
Shiort Term Borrowing - - - - -
Lang Term Barrowing® ) ; 3 _,.-"""_‘I_"“H-\\:E- 221413 221,411
Securiny Deposic K, A 464 - : F 40,4 6d

.ﬂal-m -'

'E,'.'




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited.
Motes to accounts for vear ended March 31, 2021
T in Lakh

Asat March 31, 2020

Short Term HnrmwinE -
Lang Term Borrowing* L 96,405

Security Depasit 45,271 16,271

Capital Management

Rish Managements

The Company's objectives when mansaging cagital are to:

1, Bafeguard their abifity to continue 35 a geing concern, 5o thot they cm continue W provide returns for shareholders and
benefits e athar stakeholders, and

L, Maintain an aptimal capital stracture b reducs the cost of capil,

Consistent with others in the industry, the éeampany manitors capital an the basis of the llowing matio:
Met debt [total bormowings] divided by
Total 'Equity” as shown in the balance sheer

¢ ratia af the Camp i o fallows

Ciwidend distributed ML

Drividend declared but not paid

Disclosure in respect of Indian Aceounting Standard (Ind AS)-23 "Barrowing Costs™
The amisunt capitalized with Property, Flant & Equipment's as borrowing cost is 3 858,86 lakh for the year ended March
a1, 2021 ax par policy of bormowing cost as mentioned in significant aceounting policies.

Mnsclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standacd {Tnd AS)-36 "Impatrment of asses”
The company has not assessed impairment of Flxed Aszers beingclassified under major heads sach as Land. Building, Plant
and Machinery, Lines & Catlas, etc




Bihar Sate Power Transmission Company Limited
Mutes bo agegunts For year' eadeil March 41, 2021

A Disckosure In raspect of lndian Acoounting Standard [Ind AS)-1% "Emplayee Begpefits”
tiereral doscriptian of e Company's Definsd Employees Benefit Schemes are s under:

(&) Gratuinn
Gratuty lmbility of the Campany is fanded and managed hy the Blhar Srate Blectricmy Employee Mascer Trust shrough LU s competed ©n
Lt dranwn quaiiiying saésry. Benelits of normal redrement is govermed oy the provisions of the Paymest of Gramulty fct 1972 as amended.

{b] Leave Encoshment:

Leave Ercastiment represents Earmed Leave Liabdlity. 1t s compoeted on the fascdrawn oualiving salary. Tearly aconal & 30 days par annum
resirscted tma maximim of 200 days during the pectod of service. The Leave Encashment labality of e company s tunded and managsd by
the Mihar fate Blecmcity Toployee Master Trest shroagh LIC

[£] Pensicm:

Pension habilay of the Company isclsiles Superannuation Pessionard Pamidy Pension. Family Penslon & egulvalent e e0% af e Original
Pansion. Pensien of 509 i limired oo st smlary and Dearmess Allowance subject m 200 years' ol seroce and and the same is redured
propurtiseadely for lesser service. [n respect of the spouse, Pension is encashad on the expiry of a penod af 7 pears or the date when the
apmanse vl fave sttained age of 67 years, whichever mearlier, 'The pension Bahiléty of the Company 35 lomied and manage by Hiar S2ake

Elgcusicity Emplosas Master Trost throug LIG

(=)

:

-
[=3
ol
-

il

&

Hi. af Employees Sa0.00 82140
A, SE[YICES 5] EEI' 1942
A BT BL07
Avrage renining working [ifx [ years) 4403 FEE]
‘Weiphted xv remuining working =

(e — - -
. of etired Empbovees 112200 1.107.00
ANEr Eals TN AAOZ

ouse

N uf Spouse #2a 435100
{Aberage age [viars| RS AT

Pragenad Uit Gdie | Popemsd Unit Cradii
Mo wmve 1) Mt UL Mettual
Miscrmant 1ats AR i N
Rana af salary idraass Thisic ¥ Dt s
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Bihar Stote Fawer Transmbssion Company Limited
Mores 10 seconnis fse yoar endid March 51, 2021

The summarieed pasivhon o varions delmed henels secsgnieed [ the Sestement of Prafn & Less, Other Comprahanxiva income (1) andd Balancs

Change en Henelit chigbhon

[ In Laks

Priegesit valLiof iih e as At
ihe begimung ol the perind

LA ] A FI3 Ll 12 4734 EiE e 1d H4Z 01
T S sy

1348 149 53 HaH =8 A7TEH 2RHSE FEOET

IT4T 180 /= 443349 ATZ2HY 191.25

(i) ] [omag)]
Tutal Actuacisl |Gan | o an !

byt _ LatLal 3 A5

Falr Vi of Flan Assers o st

pirizkins 15480 F5E610 EL TR 270040 SPLLT 153
Miitersnie in Dpsning Value _
Employer Comribution [REFET) LO3Z6S FIrere) [RET ) HELE1 FIOERE
P ses &l 18iH] ETasy FELE R EEENI L] AR '.'H'H'!
|I-rn|:|ln:m' [aract Deme=fit
Plas Partcipant's Conirthutons
Traaster s § Acquisionns
Transter Outf Diveasoires
EEIHH.II Pay-nims frem Employer

il [RETHT] [ERE] [Z066.30)| (16031 fi57 0] NTFENTY

L= TTE [ETE] [EFE TR0 FIEEE]

Pl Vi of Askits € eh B 270140 SAITLAT 19438 RP9aET 81320 1,10539
{Aeetiial Rauirs on Plan Aisets LhEnE] YEET FETE 21and EIEET] [T
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Hihor State Mower Transmbssion Company Limited
Notg ba accounts for vear ended March 31, 2021

Cxtrpruluctaie oo
Actmarial Loss  [Gaan] on OBG :|.:rﬁu-|
1

Arbmarial Loss f |[Gaim] on At REEHE

Amomiimton Acmuarial Lass
(i)

In DCl
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Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited.
Notes to accounts for vear ended March 31, 2021

9 Discloaure in respect of Indian Accounting standurd {Ind AS)-108: "Operating Segments”

faged on the “management approach” as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM)
evaluates the performance and allocates resources based an an analysis of various porformance indicaters by
business segments. Accordingly, infermation has beon presented for each business segmenl The acoounting
principles used in the preparation of the finencial statements sre consistenty agplied o record revenue and
sxpenditure in individual business segment, and are a5 st out in the significant accounting policies,

The company is primarily angaged in single segment business of Transmission of Fower and SLOC functions.

9.1 Entity-Wide Diﬁclumuu_—
1. Informarion about major customers

Cuscomer | 3 il 454077
Custimnir 17 46,212 EENe|

Aherve two customer contobute morne than 85% ol enstty nevenue.

2. Geographical Information

Bevenue from external custemess by loeation of aperidoas and informanon sbout s oen cument assets by
lncation of assers afe as follow

Tmadin

1,113,304
{Biha)

Total | 85,680 | 1,03,308
* INomermynd qoeds for i Pk qensess of pragerty, fuoar

5. Bevenve from major produces

Revenue fom éxternal customers for each product and serviee are a3 followr-

Teansmussion £7.090 100,232
sLOC 755 401
ST e -3 A2
Aupervision 533 G4l
[Eher Transmission Charges 74 1,057




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited.

Notes to accounts for year ended March 31, 2021

10 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard [Ind A5)-20 "Accounting lor Government
The breal-up of total prant In ald recelved for varlous purposes 15 as under; -

in Lakh)

2019

-

-Cap:i:al {|:r=1 nt

1,132.80

[i} Capital Grant & Subsidies il.rnu ullsed]

[ Particulars :
Opening balance (00 243467
Add: Additions during the year 1,132.80
Less: Utilised [ transferred during the year 356747
Lezs: Refund of Grant - -
Closing balance [A) 0,00

i) Ca

1_t4:|]: Reserve for Assets acquired out ﬂECa I*_.‘_:_L_I Grants &51_1_]:5!11}32; Utilised ]

pening balance t.ﬁll-ii."‘-'r"rﬂ L¥4440
Add: Additions during the year 2221 1416
Less -Loss on Assets Acquired out of - -
Grant/subsidies

Less -Depreciation on Assets Aoquired out of 7226 TAl6
Grant/subsidies

Clazing balance [RB) 1,63,734 1,68, 740
Gross Total (A+B) =, AR f 1 ——— =
e e e [ zoisz0 |
Current Portion ] 7116
Mon-Current Portlon 1,56,508 161,624

11 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Parties Disclosures”

Disclosures for Other than Govt, Related Entities
a. Name of Related Parties and description of relationship:

t == m-_ i ,,I i

Hanjeev Hans

Eh‘[l’.‘l EE F'H EL

Zandeep BEumar R Pudakallcatt MO BAFTCL

Sanjeevan Sinha Director BSFTCL
sunil Kumar Yadav Director BSFTEL
Hare Ram Panday Director BEPTCL
Uttarm Kumar Cirgctor BSPTCL

Ethar State Power Holding Company Litnietd

Holding Company

Maorth Bihar Power Distrchution Company Limited

Slster Loncern

Soutly Bihar Power Mstribution Company Limited

Eister Concern

Bihar State Power Generation Company Limierd

Slater Concern

=

P.llr i

L
| L

". -‘-1L|_ A

‘HA_,

| Tr"ﬂa

A
i 1|.'\rjl
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Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited.
MNotes to accounts for yearended March 31, 2021

h. Compensation of key management personnel

Sitting Fes 1 1 = 2
Remuneration - - 12 13
Others . - 0.03 7
Fmr—errrp]uj.menr henefits = z : -
Deher long-term benefits x . . ;
Termination banefits - - - y

Total 3 1 12 20

Eitti.ng Fea 2 i = E

Remuneration 34 34 25 -

Others .13 B (019 -

Post-employment benefits . F, =

Other long-term benefits - - - ”

Termination henelits - " ¥ _
Total 34 $1 25 =

& Transactions with Related Parties

Grant received from holding during the year - -
Loan received during the year o 7550
Sale of power - -
Share of Holding Expenses 1144 1,194
[nvestment made during the vear - -
Taotal 1,153 8,752

Loan Payable;
Interest Payable: 22309 17,038 g
Total 68,722 63,441 o/ Fipance

= &




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited.
Notes to accounts for year ended March 31, 2021

12 Disclosure in respect af Indian Accounting standard {Ind AS) 17 "Leases"

a) Finance Lease
s Netcarrying value of leased business asset
in Lakh

For March 31, 2021
Lease hold Land
Faor March 31, 2020

Lzase hold Land
Operating Lease
o Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases

=ML~

Nat later than 1 year i az11] 2
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years ) 2
More Than 5 Years . =

13 Disclosure in respect of Indlan Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share[EPS]"
i) Basic EPS
Basic EPS amountsare

Profit {nss) far the year, attributable to the gwners of

the company 9,141 16,016
Earnirgs used [n caleulation of basic earnings per
[share{A) 9,141 26,016

Weighted average number of ordinary shaves for the
purpose af basic earnings per share(B)
=

i) Diluted EPS
DMluted EPS amounts are

.

Profit (loss] for the year, attributable to the owners of

the company 46016
Earnings used in caloulation of hasic earnings per share

(4] 9141 46i116
Profit attributable woequity holders of the owner

adjusted for the affect of dilution T5EGE TEEGE

Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for
the effect of dilution {B]




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited.
Motes to accounts for vear ended March 31, 2021

14 Duantitative details of Transmission lines, G55 and Personnel

T 2
12710 MVA

220 KV G55 13 Mos QB0 MYA

220 KV Ling 75 Mos 3, 76008 KM

132 KV Bay [129 Moy 5

220 KV Bay 186 Nos 2

Total No. of Regular Employees =245 Moz

15 Quantitative details of Pending Cases

CWIL 30 a8 MN.A. M.A,
MIC 7 ¥ A N.A
LEA 3 3 MA MN.A
SLP 2 F4 AL LA,

Income Tax L 1 1138 1134
GST L 1 1 i

Note: CWIL MIC LPA and SLP pondiag org-aroestly related to Servive Motlers Amornt relobaeble to such
errses (i aod guantifoble af the moment,

16 Contingent Assets: No Contingent Assets reperted as on Balance Sheet date.
17 Assets hypotecated as security

The carrying amount of assets hypothecated as security for current & non current borrowings are:
Tin Lakh

Current

Financial Assets
First Charge
Non-Financial Assets NiL NIL
Hypothecation

Total Current assets
Non Current
Hypothecation 536672 36872 2 & oo
Total Non Current assets 536872 SEEATZ AN e

- : -
L))
18 Capital Commitment under 5tate Plan (2018-23) .. - ,_

a,7 1,089 133,128 114193

13th State Plan (20% Equity and
AN Lanam




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited,
Notes to accounts for vear ended March 31, 2021

16 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure
- (% in Lakh)

Pacticulues 202021 ~
Amount required to be spent as per
section 135 of the Act qis4 538

Amuount spent during the year:
I Conztruction fAcquisition of
Assets* - 3
2. on the purpose other than 1
abive 800 532
* B Lokl hos hedn given g JEEVIRA for Empowsrmdnt of Wenker Section

** Bilance unspend €4 Lakh omeunt or oo 31002027 has been depasitad in Somami Genge Schaing on 38092021

19 Quantitative delails of Transmission Loss

sk 4 e | | =

Total Powear Intake in KWH 400,54 54,564 31,53.98,%4, 770
Total Pewer Qutgo in KWH 300, 10.26,227 30,38,64,78,151
Transmission Lossin KWH 94 44,508,337 1.1534,18019
% Loss 2.52 356

For, HoM.Singh & Co
Chartersd Accpuntanes For and on behalf of the board

Firm: Rog. No, 3g2066F
ot _— _
- df"ﬁ',l, “Aftab Alam Sandeep Kumar R Pudakalkattl
IL.;*_'?‘ i Dy, General Manager [F&A) Managing Director DIN-OT387571
LA Chanakya Shree .
Membership Mo, 079322
farther
Place: Patna

Dates }E‘-m_
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